
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

May 17, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: May 3, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #64 and 59 Repair Request

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (15 min)
a. Gravel Tax projects

5. 10:00 a.m. West Jefferson Project Public Hearing (45 min)

6. 10:45 a.m. Kathy Brockway,  Environmental & PZ Director (20 min)
a. FRST -Professional Contract

7. 11:05 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 minutes)

8. 11:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

9. 11:25 a.m. Jim McMillen (10 min)
a. RE: Environmental Services Carpet Quote

10. 11:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Award Bids CSAH 32, CR 126 and Countywide Restriping

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 1 / 87



b. RE: AMC Meeting
c. RE: Employee Appreciation Picnic
d. RE: Upcoming Board Workshops
e. RE: Transit
f. RE: CD #38 Redetermination Update
g. RE: CD #40 Discussion
h. RE: CD #43 Discussion
i. RE: SMIF Letter
j. RE: Annual Report 

11. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 2 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: May 3, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #64 and 59 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 3 / 87



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
May 3, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 3, 2016 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John 
King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

 Approved the April 19, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
 Approved the Repair Requests for CD # 23, 43 
 Approved a Gambling Application for Minnesota Sporting Clays Association

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the claims for Human Services:
Financial:             $   83,663.40
Soc Serv:              $ 132,541.86

Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator appeared before the Board with 2 items for approval. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to Le Sun LLC, Minneapolis, MN (Applicant); Patrick Gregor, 
Waterville MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant grading, excavating and filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material for the 
purposes of site preparation for a solar garden construction in an Agriculture “A” District.  
Property is located in the SE 1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.  The application was 
approved with the following conditions and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning 
Office:

 Obtain all necessary County, State and Federal Permits;
 Continued use of the existing drain tiles within the terraces;
 Run drainage models prior to construction and after construction;
 Provide documentation to the County, that the drainage will not negatively impact the 

adjacent properties and if this should occur, necessary corrective measures will be taken. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to Chuck & Melissa Fox, Shakopee, MN, (Applicant\Owner):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct stairs 
in the bluff to include grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 2 cubic yards in the bluff 
in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake 
Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 3, Irish Subdivision No. 1, Section 6, Elysian Township. 
The application was approved and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 4 / 87



  
Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist appeared before the Board with three items for 
approval.
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2016 - 2017 Solid Waste Licenses and the City Composting/Recycling Facilities as follows:

City Composting Facilities-waive the licensing fee, insurance and bonding requirements.
1. City of Cleveland
2. City of Le Center
3. City of Le Sueur
4. City of Montgomery
5. City of St. Peter

City Recycling Facilities-waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.
1. City of Le Center

Collection and Transportation of Solid Waste License
1. City of Le Center- waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement
2. Hansen Sanitation, Inc.-Kasota, MN-5 Trucks-$225.00
3. Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc-New Prague, MN-4 Trucks-$190.00
4. LJP Enterprises, Inc-St Peter, MN-13 Trucks-$505.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-13 Trucks-$505.00

Recycling Facilities
1. Barnett Brothers, Inc-Kilkenny, MN - $200.00
2. Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC – Waterville, MN -$200.00
3. Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, MN – $200.00
4. Selly Excavating, Inc-Le Center, MN-$200.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$200.00

 Transfer Station
1.  Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$675.00

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the Le Sueur and Scott Counties Household Hazardous Waste 
Reciprocal Use Agreement.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Administrator to sign the Resolution in Support of Assistance with Solid 
Waste Disposal to the Townships of Le Sueur County.

Mike Schultz, SWDC appeared before the Board to discuss the 2016 Ditch Inspection Plan.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 5 / 87



On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following 2016 Ditch Inspection Plan:

Inspection priority will fall in the manner as described below:
1. County Board request of a specific County Ditch/redetermination of benefits
2. SWCD identifies ditches based off of landowner demand.
3. Oldest to newest ditches will be identified for inspection 
4. On average at least one large County Ditch system will be inspected yearly

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board directed the Ditch 
Inspector to inspect the Le Sueur County portion of JD #1 and report back to the Board with a full repair 
recommendation. 

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with several items for consideration and approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved an 
equipment purchase for three squad cars from Code 4 in the amount of $22,009.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair and County Administrator to sign the Mutual Aid Agreement between 
Hennepin and Le Sueur County.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the resolution to designate May 15-21, 2016 as National Police Week in Le Sueur County.

Jim McMillen, Maintenance appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of an updated fire panel in the amount of $9,796 from Tyco SimplexGrinnell.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to set the 2016 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, for the 
following Le Sueur County elected officials: 

County Sheriff    $105,323.40
County Auditor/Treasurer  $  95,011.64
County Attorney $  96,354.80
County Recorder   $  68,319.89

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Cari Krenik, full time Team Lead Social Worker in 
Human Services, effective May 2, 2016.  Cari has completed the six-month trial period.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 6 / 87



On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved with Lance Wetzel 
abstaining, the Board approved the recommendation to hire Jennifer Wetzel as a full time 
Administrative Assistant II in the Attorney’s Office, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.58 per hour, 
effective May 4, 2016.  

 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to accept the resignation of Kele Lukes, full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective May 10, 2016.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office 
as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to promote Laurie Appel to a full time Lead Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 7, Step 10 at $25.44 per hour, effective May 16, 2016.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.

Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a several items for consideration and 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to allow Kathleen Johannsen to continue as a member on the Le Sueur County HRA Board. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
appoint Monica Muchow as Director of the Le Sueur County HRA Board. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair and Administrator to sign the following TH 13 Detour Resolution:

LE SUEUR COUNTY RESOLUTION

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1003195 with the 
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To provide payment by the State to the County for the use of County State Aid Road No. 3 and 
County State Aid Road No. 8 as a detour route during the contract construction to be performed 
upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 13, under State Project No. 4001-47 (T.H. 
13=013).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and County Administrator are authorized 
to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 7 / 87



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the final payment to Dirt Merchant in the amount of $5,421.02 for the Lake Washington Outlet 
Structure.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the 3 year MAXIMUS Agreement for consulting services.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

40442 A’Viands $    4,013.66
40448 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  18,468.50
40449 Brock White Co. LLC $  13,508.68
40459 Diamond Mowers Inc. $    2,310.67
40462 Elysian City $  14,674.13
40467 Genesis $  13,959.49
40475 Jones & Magnus LLC $    2,666.25
40480 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water $  60,339.18
40491 New Horizons Minnesota $    8,000.00
40494 North Central International $    2,933.99
40503 Revize LLC $    2,400.00
40508 S.E.H. Inc. $  49,946.83
40509 Selly Excavating Inc. $    8,150.00
40512 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  14,417.47
40519 Traxler Construction Inc. $    6,562.43
40520 Tri-County Solid Waste $  12,350.59
40521 Truck Utilities Inc. $    2,354.00
40522 Twist-Op Office Etc $    2,217.25
40529 Wornson, Goggins, Zard $    2,683.50
40532 Zimmerman Construction $  14,990.00

71 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  30,338.89  
20 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $256,946.62
91 Total all claims paid: $287,285.51

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday May 17, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator  Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 8 / 87



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, May 3, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
● The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●Approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing -Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $132,541.86 and Financial: $83,663.40 
(Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Le Sun LLC, Minneapolis, MN (Applicant); Patrick 
Gregor, Waterville MN, (Owner). The application was approved with conditions and findings are on file 
at the Planning and Zoning Office. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Chuck & Melissa Fox, Shakopee, MN, 
(Applicant\Owner) and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the 2016 - 2017 Solid Waste Licenses and the City Composting/Recycling Facilities. (Wetzel-
Rohlfing) 
●Approved the Le Sueur and Scott Counties Household Hazardous Waste Reciprocal Use Agreement. 
(Gliszinski-Rohlfing).
●Approved the Resolution in Support of Assistance with Solid Waste Disposal to the Townships of Le 
Sueur County. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●Approved a 2016 Ditch Inspection Plan. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board directed the Ditch Inspector to inspect the Le Sueur County portion of JD #1 and report back 
with a full repair recommendation. (Gliszinski-Wetzel) 
●Approved an equipment purchase for three squad cars from Code 4 in the amount of $22,009. (Wetzel-
Connolly)
●Approved the Mutual Aid Agreement between Hennepin and Le Sueur County. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the resolution to designate May 15-21, 2016 as National Police Week in Le Sueur County. 
(Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved the purchase of an updated fire panel. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved to set the 2016 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, for the following Le Sueur 
County elected officials: (Rohlfing-Wetzel) 
County Sheriff    $105,323.40
County Auditor/Treasurer  $  95,011.64
County Attorney $  96,354.80
County Recorder   $  68,319.89
●Approved to grant regular status to Cari Krenik. (Gliszinski-Connolly)  
●Approved to hire Jennifer Wetzel as a full time Administrative Assistant II. (Connolly-Rohlfing)  
 ●Approved to accept the resignation of Kele Lukes. (Gliszinski-Wetzel) 
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Jailer/Dispatcher. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to promote Laurie Appel. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)  
●Approved to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved to allow Kathleen Johannsen to continue as a member on the Le Sueur County HRA Board. 
(Connolly-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to appoint Monica Muchow as Director of the Le Sueur County HRA Board. (Gliszinski-
Wetzel) 
●Approved the TH 13 Detour Resolution. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 9 / 87

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●Approved the final payment to Dirt Merchant in the amount of $5,421.02 for the Lake Washington 
Outlet Structure. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved the 3 year MAXIMUS Agreement for consulting services. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Rohlfing-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
40442 A’Viands $    4,013.66
40448 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  18,468.50
40449 Brock White Co. LLC $  13,508.68
40459 Diamond Mowers Inc. $    2,310.67
40462 Elysian City $  14,674.13
40467 Genesis $  13,959.49
40475 Jones & Magnus LLC $    2,666.25
40480 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water $  60,339.18
40491 New Horizons Minnesota $    8,000.00
40494 North Central International $    2,933.99
40503 Revize LLC $    2,400.00
40508 S.E.H. Inc. $  49,946.83
40509 Selly Excavating Inc. $    8,150.00
40512 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  14,417.47
40519 Traxler Construction Inc. $    6,562.43
40520 Tri-County Solid Waste $  12,350.59
40521 Truck Utilities Inc. $    2,354.00
40522 Twist-Op Office Etc $    2,217.25
40529 Wornson, Goggins, Zard $    2,683.50
40532 Zimmerman Construction $  14,990.00
71 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  30,338.89  
20 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $256,946.62
91 Total all claims paid: $287,285.51
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday May 17, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator  Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 10 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 11 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 12 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 13 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 14 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 15 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 16 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 17 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 18 / 87



Human Services Board Agenda
May 17, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 110 – May is Mental Health Month
o 110.1 – Power Point Presentation

 120 – Legislative Updates
 130 – Human Services Performance Measures Update

o 130.1 – Cash Assistance
o 130.2 – SNAP Measures

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 19 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 20 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (15 min)

Gravel Tax projects

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 21 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:00 a.m. West Jefferson Project Public Hearing (45 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 22 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 23 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 24 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 25 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 26 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 27 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 28 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 29 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 30 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 31 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 32 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 33 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 34 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 35 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 36 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 37 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 38 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 39 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 40 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 41 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 42 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 43 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 44 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 45 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 46 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 47 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 48 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 49 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 50 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 51 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 52 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 53 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:45 a.m. Kathy Brockway,  Environmental & PZ Director (20 min)

FRST -Professional Contract

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 54 / 87



  Environmental Services
Mailing Address:   88 South Park Ave, Le Center MN 56057

Physical Address:   515 South Maple Ave, Le Center MN 56057
(507) 357-8538

An increase in the rate of growth in Le Sueur County has resulted in development around many of the 
County’s cities and lakeshore areas. With development comes the need for proactive management of new 
SSTS and compliance of existing systems. Identifying wastewater treatment as a priority in the draft 
water plan is considered a vital component for supporting existing state and local requirements, as well as 
to focus attention on strengthening and improving the SSTS program.

As development progresses, some of the small, seasonal cabins have been enlarged and converted to 
large, year round homes. With small lake lot sizes, sewage treatment options include advanced treatment 
systems, cluster systems, holding tanks, and piping waste to municipality wastewater treatment plants. It 
has been requested of the County to investigate and address the compliance status in and around county 
lake communities.

German-Jefferson Subordinate Service District completed a Septic Inventory Project.  As a result of the 
inventory, all systems within the District must be in compliance by December 31, 2017 and remain in 
continuous compliance. 

In 2014, Le Sueur County submitted a Clean Water Fund Application in order to do a septic inventory on 
lakes Francis, Rays, Sakatah, and Tetonka (FRST).  The County was awarded $332,800.00 from the 
Board of Water and Soil Resources for the inventory.  The grant was executed on May 6, 2015 and will 
end on December 31, 2018; therefore, it is necessary to start the inventory process.

This will be a voluntary inventory as the County Ordinance is not set up for mandatory inspections.  Per 
the newly submitted revised County Water Plan, FRST was listed as the next priority after the German-
Jefferson inventory.  The inventory will be a tool to determine a path to bringing systems within Le Sueur 
County into compliance.

The county created an interim ordinance that gave five years to update systems (imminent health threats 
had to be addressed within 10 months).  This is to give the residents time to find solutions, funding etc. in 
order to bring their systems into compliance. 

In the past, Le Sueur County contracted with Wenck Associates to complete the project for the German-
Jefferson Sewer District; therefore, we are recommending that Le Sueur County again enter into a 
contract with Wenck Associates to perform the services as outlined in the attached Professional Services 
Subcontract Agreement.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 55 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 56 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 57 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 58 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 59 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 60 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 61 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 62 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 63 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 64 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 65 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 66 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 67 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

11:05 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 68 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY
PUBLIC HEALTH 

88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
Phone (507) 357-8246 

 Fax (507) 357-4223

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
May 17, 2016

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director

 Agenda: 

1) Resolution for adding a Re-Inspection Fee as discussed at the Le 
Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB) meeting May 3rd 

•   Public Hearing scheduled for June 7, 2016 for the purpose of    
taking public comment on the proposed fee (Notice attached)
•   Le Sueur County proposed Resolution (attached)
•   Plan to request approval of the Resolution following the 
Public Hearing on June 7, 2016

2) Public Health & Community Health 2015 Financial Summary

3) Thank you!
•   Thank you for 100% attendance at the MDH 
Videoconference and CHB meeting last week 
•   Thank you for the opportunity to attend the New Mexico Tech 
Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing training in April 

4) Other

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 69 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
88 SOUTH PARK AVE
LE CENTER MN 56057

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners will conduct a Public Hearing at the Le Sueur 
County Courthouse, 88 South Park Ave, Le Center, MN on Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 9:15 a.m., 
for the purpose of taking public comment on a proposed user fee for residents of Le Sueur 
County.

Copies of the proposed fee are available for review by any person during regular office hours of 
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday and 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Fridays, at the 
County Auditor-Treasurer’s Office located in the Le Sueur County Courthouse.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

PLEASE PRINT ONE TIME FOR THE WEEK OF MAY 15TH.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 70 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2010-3, the Food and Beverage Ordinance, Ordinance 2010-2, 
the Lodging Ordinance, Ordinance 2010-4, the Public Swimming Pool Ordinance, Ordinance 
2010-5, the Youth Camp Ordinance, and Ordinance 2010-1, the Mobile Home 
Park/Recreational Camping Area Ordinance, provide for the licensing of food service 
establishments, lodging establishments, and mobile home parks and recreational camping 
areas;

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2010-3, Ordinance 2010-2, Ordinance 2010-4, Ordinance 2010-
5, and Ordinance 2010-1 all provide that the County Board of Commissioners shall, by 
resolution, establish the license fees and penalty fees of such establishments;

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board passed a motion to 
implement the Minnesota Department of Health fee schedule and any subsequent adjustments. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the annual fees shall be as per Minnesota Statute 
157.16, effective June 1, 2016.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the following procedures shall apply to food service 
establishments, beverage service establishments, lodging establishments, and mobile home 
parks/recreational camping areas:

a) License category definitions shall follow those of the Minnesota Department of 
Health.

b) The license period shall run from June 1 to May 31 of each year.
c) A late fee shall be added when application is made and license fee paid on or 

after June 1.
d) The license fee for a new operator purchasing an establishment previously 

licensed in this license year is one-half the annual license fee, plus any penalty 
that may be required.

e) The license fee for operators opening on or after March 1 is one-half the 
appropriate license fee, plus any penalty fee that may be required.  In no case 
shall the fee be reduced lower than one-half the regular annual fee.

f) A re-inspection fee equal to the base fee shall be assessed for each subsequent 
inspection to establishments which are deemed necessary to visit a third or 
fourth time in less than 12 months due to a failure to comply with corrective 
orders issued during previous inspections.

g) As the Minnesota Department of Health Food, Beverage and Lodging and Mobile 
Home Park and Recreational Camping Area fee schedules are revised, so shall 
the corresponding Le Sueur County fees. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7th DAY OF JUNE 2016

________________________________________________
John King, Chair

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

________________________________________________
Darrell Pettis

Le Sueur County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 71 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
 FINANCIAL SUMMARY FOR 2015

INCOME EXPENSES
Grants Salaries
Local Public Health Grant (LPHG) $ 80,526 Nurses $ 1,065,372
Maternal Child Health (MCH) $ 33,385 Nutrition Educator $ 23,915
PH Emerg. Preparedness (PHEP) $ 17,341 Support Staff $ 115,295
Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) $ 14,467 Home Health Aides $ 124,988
TANF $ 22,877 Homemakers $ 42,837
SHIP $ 5,587 Fringe Benefits $ 430,365
IPI, EHDI and EHD $ 2,488 Payroll adjustment (HR) $ 2,712
UCare Grant $ 25,000 Fringe Benefits adjustment (HR) $ 3,056
Total $ 201,671 Unemployment $ -
Fees For Home Care Per Diem $ 150
Medicare $ 24,540 Total $ 1,808,690
Medical Assistance $ 76,391
Private Pay $ 35,047 Transportation Costs $ 63,287
Veterans Administration $ 86,215 Professional Services $ 24,907
Waivered Services (AC, HM) $ 55,408
Insurance $ - Program expenses
UCare MSHO, MSC+ $ 91,716 Waivered Services program expense $ 1,655
Blues MSHO, MSC+ $ 125,394 Waivered Pass through (chore, bus) $ 21,563
Medica MSHO, MSC+ $ 3,520 MCH $ 4,391
Total $ 498,231 Medicare $ 2,841
Fees Waiver Team/ Case Management CTC Outreach supplies $ 1,874
UCare MSHO, MSC+ $ 98,630 LPHG $ 7,451
Blues MSHO, MSC+ $ 198,954 WIC $ 2,511
Medica MSHO, MSC+ $ 1,233 PHEP/ PH Preparedness $ 318
Waiver (CM + Case Aide) $ 209,616 CRI $ 435
MnCHOICES (time study) $ 126,172 PAS $ -
PCA - MA $ 822 TANF $ 213
Waiver Pass thru(chore, bus, mods) $ 18,485 Flu Vaccine $ 10,775
Total $ 653,912 SHIP $ 6,742
Miscellaneous UCare Grant $ 16,135
Supplies, Refunds & Misc Revenue $ 76 Total $ 76,904

$ 76
Fees for Health Promotion Operating Expenses
CTC Contract $ 64,675 Staff Expenses,Training, Education $ 4,383
CTC Clinic $ - Printing & Advertising $ 5,544
Immunizations $ 999 Agency Dues & Licensing & Subscr. $ 6,063
WIC $ 155,536 Refunds $ 204
Early Childhood Screening $ 3,405 Office Supplies; UPS $ 2,736
Hepatitis Vaccinations $ 720 Nursing Supplies $ 5,105
Donations $ - Equipment $ 3,612
Flu Vaccinations $ 23,713 Sales Tax $ -
Family Health MA $ 9,618 MN Care Tax $ 191
Buccal Swabs $ - Repairs & Maintenance $ -
Total $ 258,666 Total $ 27,838

Misc Auditor's expense-reconcile $ 2
INCOME GRAND TOTAL $ 1,612,556 EXPENSES GRAND TOTAL $ 2,001,628

County Tax dollars needed to operate $389,072 Public Health under budget by $35,639

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 72 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
COMMUNITY HEALTH  PROGRAM - FINANCIAL SUMMARY FOR 2015

INCOME EXPENSES

Grants Salaries
Local Public Health Grant $ 14,502 EHS and Office Assistant $ 77,766
Total $ 14,502 Fringe Benefits $ 29,566

Weekend compensation $ -
Total $ 107,332

Fees
Water, Wells $ 5,400 Transportation Costs $ 3,854
Food, Beverage & Lodging $ 107,747
MHP / RCA licenses $ 5,670 Payment to Waseca County $ 36,205
Total $ 118,817

Misc. Reimbursement Program/ Operating expenses
Property Tax - delinquent $ - Printing, Publishing & Advertising $ 207
Misc. reimbursement (Pools) $ 2,600 Dues & Subscriptions $ 130
Total $ 2,600 Postage $ 376

Lab expenses $ 64
Training $ 450
Repairs & Maintenance $ -
Convention Expense $ 30
Sales Tax $ -
Miscellaneous $ 12
Core Function Fee Payment $ 1,005
Refunding $ -
Books, Ledgers $ -
Stationary & Forms $ -
Office Supplies $ 351
Educational Materials $ -
Equipment $ 10,506
Total $ 13,131

Auditor's Office Reconcile $ (1)

INCOME GRAND TOTAL $ 135,919 EXPENSES GRAND TOTAL $ 160,521

County Tax dollars used: 0     Dollars used from CH cash reserves to balance: $24,602

Community Health over budget by $20,990 in 2015 
Note: $10,506 under equipment was used for software upgrade and front desk area redesign for PH.
CH cash reserve was eliminated 12-31-15.  $42,997.44 added to the 2016 PH / CH combined budget.
PH & CH budgets were combined effective Jan. 1, 2016.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 73 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

11:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 74 / 87



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
May 17, 2016

Recommendation to hire Ashlee Sames as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as 
a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective May 23, 2016.  

Recommendation to accept the resignation of Shawn Boyle, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective April 25, 2016.  

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 
6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 75 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:25 a.m. Jim McMillen (10 min)

RE: Environmental Services Carpet Quote

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 76 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 77 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

11:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: Award Bids CSAH 32, CR 126 and Countywide Restriping

RE: AMC Meeting

RE: Employee Appreciation Picnic

RE: Upcoming Board Workshops

RE: Transit

RE: CD #38 Redetermination Update

RE: CD #40 Discussion

RE: CD #43 Discussion

RE: SMIF Letter

RE: Annual Report 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 78 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 79 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 80 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 81 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 82 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 83 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 84 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 85 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 11

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 86 / 87



Future Meetings, May - June 2016

May 17, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
                                              *West Jefferson Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.
May 19, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.

Environmental Services Building
May 24, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

*10:00 a.m. County Ditches Public Hearing 
  #16, 18, 19, 22, 34, 45, 46, 51, 52, 53
*One Watershed, One Plan Workshop, 11:00 a.m.

May 30, 2016 Offices Closed - Memorial Day
May 31, 2016 No Board Meeting
June 1, 2016                        AMC District 7 Spring Meeting 
                                               8:00 a.m. at The Woods in St. Peter

June 7, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Proposed New User Fee Public Hearing, 9:30 a.m.

June 9, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 14, 2016 No Board Meeting
June 15, 2016 Board of Appeal and Equalization, 6:30 p.m. 

(Wednesday evening)
June 16, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.

Environmental Services Building
June 21, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
June 28, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
                                          *10:00 a.m. Reconvene Board of Appeal and Equalization
                                          *10:15 a.m. County Ditches Public Hearing
                                             #29, 58, 64, 6, 31, 42 and 59

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/17/2016 Page 87 / 87


